Gary McKinnemn BoAL M.BIA.
5670 Steeles Avenue West
Woodbridge, Ontario
L4L 0L3

Office of the City Clerk

Gy of - Vaughan

2141 Major Mackenzie Drive West
Vaughan, On.

L6A - 1T1
August 1,2024

Re: Intent to designate under the Ontario Heritage Act
5670 Steeles Ave West, Woodbridge

Dear Sir:

I am receipt of the intent to designate my property under
the Ontario Heritage Act. I strongly object to this for the
following reasons:

1) The property comprising some 18.5 acres was included in
the Official Plan in 2010 to permit industrial development.
Full services from Etobicoke have been paid for to allow
such development. To my knowledge, this is the largest
privately owned undeveloped parcel of land on Steeles
Avenue.

2) Lapeant -eolt-that myisisters and: T owncd-theasfarm on
highway 27, (#8682), from 1969 to 2006, where is now
situated the Costco building. My late sister lived there the
whole ownership period. I gather it was designated as a
heritage site. The house built around 1870 has been left
abandoned and some of the windows have been broken for
years, allowing birds and other animals to enter. I think
Ehasiiis a-blight on Vaughan  to alleowithis teosegeaur: The
dwelling should either be renovated and sold or torn down.
And I suspect that in due course, the dwelling will be
enveloped by fire. I fear that designating my property may
well repeat what has happened to the Costco land.
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3) With respect to associating the property with William
Hartman, I bet over 99.9% of Vaughan residents never heard
of him and fewer even care. In my opinion, even if Sir John
A. Macdonald had spent his summers there, there would be no
valid reason for such a designation.

To try to preserve the agricultural heritage, the traces of
farming economy, in a landscape that has rapidly changed
with the development of residential and industrial
properties, leaving behind little to celebrate, is foolhardy
and pointless. Utopia is not attainable this late in the
game. Properties designated for heritage designation should
be on sites with a smaller footprint, ones that can be
maintained and enjoyed by the populace, not allowed to
linger as was allowed to happen with the property I referred
to previously that: sold 1im 2006

4) I send you a copy of a January 21, 2020 recommendation by
the Committee of the Whole, for a property not far from me,
then owned by Janet Dobson (deceased). It was located at
7141, highway #50. That report recommended the removal of
that property from the Listing of Property of Architectural
and Historical Significance under Section 27(1.3) of the
Ontario Heritage Act.

The background of that report mimics the characteristics of
my property: age of building, exterior covering (stucco),
and the addition to the original structure (36.6% of the
total square footage). Page 3 of that report is particularly
similar if not identical to my building. One could easily
headline my dwelling as the subject in the report and the
rest of the information would be pertinent.

The Dobson building has since been demolished to allow for
other uses. 1f one wants to return toeryesteryear,
recognizing the Georgian style of house, one would have to
demolish almost 37% of the structure due to the addition
built in 1978, as well as the covered veranda and office
gdeitsiieniconstructed an 19624

I think council’s subsequent decision in 2020 to remove the
Dobson property set a precedent and by applying the legal
concept of “stare decisis”, I do not see why my property
should be treated any differently than the Dobson dwelling.
As a former real estate broker, I know that any future
reduction in value of the property should this action occur




would give cause for legal action. I trust this will not be
the case.

I submit all of the above for your consideration.
Yolns 0=l

_ P a7 %
G. McKinnon
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